
 
 

 
 

August 6, 2024 

M  E  M  O  R  A  N  D  U  M 
TO: Jim Murdaugh, Ph.D. 

President 
FROM: Barbara Wills, Ph.D.                                                                                                                    

Vice President for Administrative Services and Chief Business Officer 
 Choose an item. 
SUBJECT: Guaranteed Maximum Price – TSC Center for Innovation (CFI) Exterior 

Envelope Improvements Project 

 
 
Item Description 
This item requests approval of the Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) for the TSC Center for 
Innovation (CFI) Exterior Envelope Improvements Project. 
 
Overview and Background 
This project includes improvements to the Exterior Envelope (Walls and Windows) at TSC’s 
downtown Center for Innovation (CFI) Building No. 01. Construction will be a phased effort 
that includes selective demolition of the exterior finish systems, and all doors / windows.  
Additional site scope includes hardscaping, site lighting, and new canopy / signage systems.   
 
The work includes phased demolition of existing exterior components, sheathing repair, new 
air/water barrier, new masonry, new drainable exterior finish systems, new metal panel 
systems, new window and door systems, access control, roof coping and flashing systems, 
signage and exterior lighting. The building will remain partially occupied during construction 
and is located at TSC Center for Innovation (CFI) Campus (Site 4), 300 West Pensacola 
Street, Tallahassee, FL 32301. 
 
The requirements for the GMP solicitation process were reviewed and completed by Cook 
Brothers, Inc. The bid specifications were approved by TSC and Cook Brothers, Inc., and 
released to the public on June 23, 2024. Proposals from sub-contractors were opened on July 
18, 2024 and evaluated accordingly.  
 
As a result of the solicitation, the Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) for the TSC Center for 
Innovation (CFI) Exterior Envelope Improvements Project is $4,193,456.44 with supporting 
documents attached.   
 
Funding/ Financial Implications  
The GMP for this project is $4,193,456.44. This construction contract will be funded by from 
PECO/Deferred Maintenance and Local College funds. 
 



Past Actions by the Board 
The Board approved the Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) selection for this project at 
the January 17, 2023 BOT meeting. 
 
Recommended Action 
Approve the attached Construction Manager at Risk Contract and Guaranteed Maximum 
Price from Cook Brothers, Inc., for the TSC Center for Innovation (CFI) Exterior Envelope 
Improvements Project. 

 




